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1. LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED 
	

2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE 

PET Imaging Corporation 
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Edificio Arturo Cadilla, Suite 106 

	
475 Allendale Rd 

Paseo San Pablo #100 
	

Suite 102 
Bayamon, PR 00961 
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5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 
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09/26/2023 - 11/06/2023 

LICENSEE: 
The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission (NRC ) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of 
procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows: 

El1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified. 

El2. Previous violation(s) closed. 

El 3.The violations(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified, 
non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, to exercise discretion, were 
satisfied. 

Non-cited violation(s) were discussed involving the following requirement(s): 

El 4. During this inspection, certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 
cited in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance 
with 10 CFR 19.11. (Violations and Corrective Actions) 

A) 10 CFR Part 35.60(b) requires, in part, that a licensee shall calibrate the instrumentation used to measure the activity of unsealed 
byproduct material before it is administered to each patient in accordance with nationally recognized standards or the manufacturer's 
instructions. 

Nationally recognized standards indicate that linearity tests should be conducted at least quarterly. 

Contrary to the above, the licensee did not calibrate the instrumentation used to measure the activity of byproduct material before it was 
administered to each patient in accordance with nationally recognized standards or the manufacturer's instructions. Specifically, the licensee 
performed linearity testing on a dose calibrator on September 20, 2022 following installation of a new device; however, a subsequent linearity 
test was not performed until March 27, 2023, exceeding a quarterly periodicity. 

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Enforcement Policy Section 6.3.d). 

As corrective action, the licensee successfully performed the linearity and created calendar reminders to prompt future dose calibrator testing. 

B) 10 CFR 35.2092 states that a licensee shall maintain records of the disposal of licensed materials, as required by § 35.92, for 3 years. 
The record must include the date of the disposal, the survey instrument used, the background radiation level, the radiation level measured at 
the surface of each waste container, and the name of the individual who performed the survey. 

Contrary to the above, the licensee did not maintain records of the disposal of licensed materials, as required by § 35.92, for 3 years which 
included the date of the disposal, the survey instrument used, the background radiation level, the radiation level measured at the surface of 
each waste container, and the name of the individual who performed the survey. Specifically, the licensee released materials that had been 
held for decay-in-storage but did not retain any record of the disposals. 

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Enforcement Policy 6.3.d). 

As corrective action, the licensee generated a form to record the required information. This form will subsequently be maintained for the 
required period of time. 
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Statement of Corrective Actions 

I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of 
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, date 
when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested. 

TITLE 

LICENSEE'S 
REPRESENTATIVE 

NRC INSPECTOR 

PRINTED NAME 

Juan Bernal, Administrator 

Jonathan Pfingsten 

BRANCH CHIEF Anne DeFrancisco 

SIGNATURE DATE 

4 ... ,1�Y 
-,, __ -;

1/n ath an B Pf'1 n g ste n/ Digitally signed PY Jonathan B. Pfingsten 
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